



Club Meeting Minutes

March 24, 2024

Date: 3/24/24

Time: 7-8 Board Meeting; 8-9 Coaches Meeting

Location: Zoom

Coaches Meeting Minutes

3/26/24

8-9 pm via Zoom

Attendance

Board:

Pete Maxwell, President

Terry Larkin, VP Travel

Matt Beaugard, Marketing

Katie Overturf, Secretary

Adrienne Koch, VP Communications

James Green, VP IM

Jessica Starace-Registrar

Neil Korotkin- Asst VP Travel

Valarie Dubbs-Risk Management

Brian VanBuskirk -Treasurer

Steve Orcutt -Scheduling/Fields

Ellen Frazier-Asst VP Travel

Andy Wilkes-Director of Coaching

Veena Joy -Director of Scheduling

Coaches: Jeannette (2013 G), Val (2013 B White), James (2013 B Gold), Ellen (2012 G Inferno), Pete (2009 G), Bruno Lesage (U8 G), Neil (2014 G), Stacey A. (2016 G), John Masotta (2012 G), Kim Plummer (U10/U12 G), Ben Wattenmater (2015 G), Joe Del Rossi (2015 B), Bandergift (U10/U12), Eric Hames (2009 B), Stacy Pokorski (2011 G), Matthew McGregor, Jess (2012 B Rampage)

Welcome to Veena who will transition to the Director of Scheduling!

Steve will take over for Ralph, school liaison role.

President Update

Risk Management

- EPSYA meeting last week discussing clearances
 - All board members need clearances
 - All coaches, trainers, volunteers and anyone over the age of 18 on the field need clearances
 - There is no grace period. Once clearances expired, you cannot be on the field or around children.
 - Val will send a cheat sheet to coaches in re rules for clearances

Treasurer

- Budget in the works
 - Team budgets should be to Brian by the end of the week.

Fields

- Fields
 - Most are lined
 - Arcola and Heenber 5 need to be marked
 - Nets need to be up in most places and must be by this week
 - Lights showing up on Monday
 - We need assistance with other fields
 - H4-Neil
 - H2A-Complete
 - H1-Legends
 - Need H2 B, Heebner 3, Sunnybrook and Mt. Kirk

- You Can Book Me opens today or tomorrow for practice times.

Marketing

- Survey sent out-please fill out
- Will reach out with results of the survey once completed.

IM Update

- Trainers held a coaches clinic yesterday
- About 250 kids signed up for spring
- IM photos 4/13 with a 4/20 rain date
- building the match schedule



- Please remember that the refs are high school kids and be respectful. Help them out if they make a mistake.

Travel

- Tryouts start next week-3 weeks/6 sessions
 - Keep pushing on socials
 - Remind coaches to have kids register-reg. ends on 3/31
 - When closed, if someone reaches out, have them contact the age group coordinators first The coach can then contact Terry and Jess.
 - Check out registration list
 - Coaches and trainers-introduce yourself to the new tryouts and make them feel welcome
 - First two weeks of tryouts-extra trainer won't be available.
 - Coaches need to get a budget in this week
 - If a team is having trouble finding numbers, reach out to Neil, Terry and Pete for assistance..
- Age group coordinators will meet with Terry, Pete and Andy before finalizing their rosters and putting out offers.
- Age group coordinators should receive evaluations even if they are not coaches.
- Get budgets to Brain and Terry ASAP
- Stacy A. (2016 G) will send out a note for DDP girls to register for travel.

Registrar

- Union Night coming up in May
- Will send out travel registrant info this week.

Director of Web Management

- Shared a comprehensive tournament list via google sheets. He will send a copy to everyone.
- Link:
<https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/11Ubx7G65ccMSKxBi5AImYwS3Lu9-5LnFPAzRoXKgNB8/edit?usp=sharing>

Next Board and Coaches meeting (In person)- 4/21/24

